
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

January 26, 2016 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES DECEMBER 22, 2015 ............................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA JANUARY 26, 2016................................................................................................................................... 8 

CASE NO 1  1720 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 10 

1720 6TH AVE SE ....................................................................................................................................................... 11 

CASE NO 2  809 7TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................... 12 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 13 
LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE .............................................................................................................................. 14 

CASE NO 3  4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE................................................................................................................... 15 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
LOCATION MAP4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE ............................................................................................................... 17 

CASE NO 4  4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE................................................................................................................... 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE ........................................................................................................................................ 20 

CASE NO 5  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW ......................................................................................................... 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 22 
LOCATION MAP  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW .................................................................................................... 23 

CASE NO 6  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW ................................................................................................................. 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 25 
LOCATION MAP  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW ........................................................................................................... 26 

CASE NO 7  926 HILLWOOD DR SW ...................................................................................................................... 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
LOCATION MAP  926 HILLWOOD DR SW ................................................................................................................. 29 

CASE NO 8  1023 SHERMAN ST SE ........................................................................................................................ 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
LOCATION MAP  1023 SHERMAN ST SE ................................................................................................................... 32 

CASE NO 9  1415 CEDAR ST SW ............................................................................................................................ 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
LOCATION MAP  1415 CEDAR ST SW ....................................................................................................................... 35 

CASE NO 10  2527 DANVILLE RD SW..................................................................................................................... 36 

PROPOSED SIGN ...................................................................................................................................................... 37 
SIGN PLACEMENT .................................................................................................................................................... 38 
DIMENSIONS OF SIGNS ........................................................................................................................................... 39 
LOCATION MAP  2527 DANVILLE RD SW ................................................................................................................. 40 

 
  

2 
 



 
MINUTES DECEMBER 22, 2015 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Greg Dobbs, Mr. Collis 

Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
        …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth. 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve the minutes of the November  meeting as printed.  Mr. 
Charles Taylor seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Jammie L. Langford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile detailing business at 1629 7th St SE, 
property located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when called. 
 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when called. 
 
CASE NO 3  
 
Application and appeal of Patrick Collins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

3 
 



Ordinance to have an administrative office for a flooring business at 809 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when called. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Steve Lin for a variance from Section 25-80(a)(4) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to use an existing detached non-conforming pylon sign at 1720 6th Ave SE, 
property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
Chairman, George Barran recused himself from this case.  Prior to recusing himself, he 
explained to the applicant that only 4 members would be left to vote on the case and they had the 
option to Table the case if so desired.  Mr. Lin elected to proceed with the case. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs served as Chairman for this case. 
 
Mr. Steve Lin and Alan Wilson presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Wilson of Trav-Ad Signs 
stated they wanted to be able to utilize the existing sign by putting new faces in the sign. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs asked Mr. Lin if he was aware the sign was a non-conforming sign before he 
purchased the building.  Mr. Lin replied “yes”. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor stated the sign was too close to the road and asked the applicant how they 
would bring the sign into conformance? 
 
Mr. Lin explained they needed to get the electrical working and install sign faces. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor explained that just getting the electrical working and installing faces did not 
bring it into compliance. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs and Mr. Wilson had a discussion about putting signage on the side of the 
building.  Mr. Wilson stated he understood no more signage was allowed on the building. 
 
Mr. Sims stated to the applicant they were allowed 100 square feet and they were currently at 42 
square feet. 
 
There was discussion between the Board, the applicants, Mr. Sims of the Building Department, 
and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department concerning the signage and whether or not it could 
be utilized and brought into conformance by moving it back, or lowering the sign, or decreasing 
the square footage. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the only way to make the sign conforming was to move it back away from the 
road.  Mr. Sims explained they could have more signage on the building, up to 100 square feet. 
 

4 
 



Mr. George Barran of 300 Market St NE stated he thought Mr. Lin misunderstood the question 
asked earlier about the sign.  Mr. George Barran asked him again if he understood the sign was 
non-conforming.  Mr. Lin stated, “No”. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend denial. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to table this case until next month to allow more time for the 
applicants to pursue other avenues or come up with an alternate plan for the signage.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
George Barran resumed his position as Chairman. 
 
CASE NO 1-Case was called again 
 
Application and appeal of Jammie L. Langford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a mobile detailing business at 1629 7th St SE, 
property located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Jammie Langford presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Langford stated he wanted to get a 
license to have a mobile detailing business. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if he was seeking an administrative office.  Mr. Langford replied, “Yes”.  
Mr. Dobbs stated to the applicant that several of the questions on the questionnaire were 
answered incorrectly for purposes of an administrative office.  Therefore, the questionnaire 
would need to be changed accordingly. 
 
Chairman, George Barran explained the parameters of an administrative office and went over the 
questionnaire with the applicant allowing changes to be made as needed as well as pointing out 
that no one could come to his home to have their vehicle detailed and that no one should be able 
to tell he had a home office if the board approved his request. 
 
The Board additionally explained to Mr. Langford the following: (1) No employees could come 
to his home, (2) no signage would be permitted except on his vehicle and it could not have his 
address,(3)the home office should be confined to one room and, (3) there could be no increase in 
traffic in the neighborhood. 
 
Chairman, George Barran stated if the neighbors complained, his licensed could be revoked. 
 
Mr. Sims stated based on public testimony and the understanding there would be no warehousing 
of products at his home, the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith asked Mr. Langford where he would detail the vehicles and if he would be storing 
supplies.  Mr. Langford stated he would go to the customer’s home or work and would not bring 

5 
 



the vehicles to his home as outlined by the Board.  Mr. Langford additionally stated he would 
order products as requested by the client and deliver them immediately after receiving. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Ms. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Greg 
Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO. 2-Case was called again 
 
Application and appeal of Tollin B. Toler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line fundraising business at 2902 Lake 
Pointe Ct SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Tollin Toler presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Toler stated he wanted an on-line 
fundraising business to help veterans. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if it was administrative only, Mr. Toler answered, “Yes”. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Ms. Sally Jo 
Green seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3-Case was called again  
 
Application and appeal of Patrick Collins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a flooring business at 809 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
The Board voted to dismiss the case after no one came forward to present the case. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:28 
 
 
 
          ___________________________ 
          Chairman, George Barran 
 

 

6 
 



  

7 
 



AGENDA JANUARY 26, 2016 
 
TABLED CASE: (1)  
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Steve Lin for a variance from Section 25-80(a)(4) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to use an existing detached non-conforming pylon sign at 1720 6th Ave SE, 
property located in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Patrick Collins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a flooring business at 809 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of John R. Mecikalski for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a consulting and data services business by the 
name of Jupiter’s Call, LLC at 4424 Indian Hills RD SE, property located in a R-1 Residential 
Single-Family Zoning District 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of John R. Mecikalski for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a consulting and data services business by the 
name of Nextstrom, Inc. at 4424 Indian Hills RD SE, property located in a R-1 Residential 
Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Melba Livingston for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning business at 1608 Sherwood Oaks Dr 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Susan Garrett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a monogramming business at 2804 Longfellow 
CT SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

8 
 



CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Latoya Gipson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a non-medical home care agency business at 926 
Hillwood DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Carolyn A. Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an estate sale business at 1023 Sherman ST SE, 
property located in a R-3-H Residential Single-Family Historic Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Michael S. Perez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a residential and commercial painting business at 
1415 Cedar St SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Scott K. Davis with Decatur Baptist Church for a 49 square foot each 
area variance from Section 25-77(d)(3) for two detached on premise signs at 2527 Danville Rd 
SW, property located in an I-D Institutional Zoning District. 
 
 

 
  

9 
 



 
 

 
 

CASE NO 1  1720 6TH AVE SE 
 

10 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1720 6TH AVE SE 

11 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 2  809 7TH AVE SE 
 

12 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

13 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE 
 

 

14 
 



 
 

CASE NO 3  4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE 

15 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

16 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE 

17 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 4  4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE 

18 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

19 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE 

20 
 



 
 

CASE NO 5  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW 
 

21 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

22 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW 

23 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 6  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW 
 

24 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

25 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW 

26 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 7  926 HILLWOOD DR SW 

27 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LOCATION MAP  926 HILLWOOD DR SW 

29 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 8  1023 SHERMAN ST SE 

30 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

31 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1023 SHERMAN ST SE 

32 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 9  1415 CEDAR ST SW 
 

33 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

34 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1415 CEDAR ST SW 

35 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 10  2527 DANVILLE RD SW 
 

36 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSED SIGN 

37 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN PLACEMENT 
 

38 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DIMENSIONS OF SIGNS 

39 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

LOCATION MAP  2527 DANVILLE RD SW 

40 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes December 22, 2015
	Agenda January 26, 2016
	CASE NO 1  1720 6TH AVE SE
	1720 6TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 2  809 7TH AVE SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  809 7TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 3  4424 iNDIAN hILLS rD se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE

	CASE NO 4  4424 iNDIAN hills rd se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	4424 INDIAN HILLS RD SE

	CASE NO 5  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1608 SHERWOOD OAKS DR SW

	CASE NO 6  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2804 LONGFELLOW CT SW

	CASE NO 7  926 HILLWOOD DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  926 HILLWOOD DR SW

	case no 8  1023 sherman st se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1023 SHERMAN ST SE

	CASE NO 9  1415 CEDAR ST SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1415 CEDAR ST SW

	CASE NO 10  2527 DANVILLE RD SW
	PROPOSED SIGN
	SIGN PLACEMENT
	DIMENSIONS OF SIGNS
	LOCATION MAP  2527 DANVILLE RD SW


